RESPONSES TO SYNOPSIS QUESTIONS

LASER SYSTEM ENGINEERING SERVICES
NNG09266079L
1. Has it been determined if this procurement will be a set aside or a full and open?

RESPONSE: As mentioned in the synopsis, this procurement is being solicited under full and open competition.
2. Is the RFP release date still targeted for Feb. 11?

RESPONSE: As mentioned in the synopsis, the Request For Proposal (RFP) will be released on or about February 11. 

3. For the Laser System Engineering Services announcement, can you provide rough magnitude of the contract value for this effort?

RESPONSE: This is a Cost-Plus-Award-Fee Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity procurement with a maximum ordering value of $35M.
4. The presolicitation says the Size Standard is 1000 employees but in the set aside note it says N/A. Does this mean that only businesses with 1000 or less employees can respond even though it is not a small business set aside? 

RESPONSE: As mentioned in the response to question #1, this procurement is not a small business set-aside. The NAICS Code Size Standard limitation will apply to those small business companies proposing on this procurement as a prime contractor. 

5. Is this procurement a recompete of an incumbent contract or a new opportunity?  If there is an incumbent, I would like to learn the name of the incumbent contract, the contract number, the expiration date, and the total value, including any and all options.

RESPONSE: This procurement is not a recompetition of an existing contract.
6. The synopsis identified the NAICS code and size standard as 336419 and 1,000 employees, but it did not indicate whether the procurement would be conducted as a Full and Open or Small Business set-aside competition. Could you please indicate whether a decision has been made on the type of competition? 
RESPONSE: This procurement is being solicited under full and open competition.

7. If the procurement is conducted as a Full and Open procurement, will there be a requirement for a Small Business Participation Plan?

RESPONSE: The RFP will include Small Business Participation Goals and will require a Small Business Subcontracting Plan. 

8. Could you provide an estimate on the approximate split of work between onsite vs. offsite locations?

RESPONSE: The RFP will include information related to onsite vs. offsite work. 

9. Could you indicate whether the RFP will include a proximity requirement (e.g., within 10 miles from GSFC) for the offsite facility?

RESPONSE: The RFP will include information related to any proximity requirement, if applicable. 

10. Could you indicate whether the RFP will identify specific requirements (e.g., fabrication, clean rooms, etc.) for the offsite facility?

RESPONSE: The RFP will include information related to any specific requirements for offsite facilities, if applicable.
11. Will GSFC publish a list of interested parties for this procurement? 

RESPONSE: GSFC will publish a list of interested parties for this procurement. 


//signed//
     Nylsevalis Ortiz-Collazo                                                        February 5, 2009
          Contracting Officer
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